
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
ISSUED: SEPTEMBER 10, 2021  

 
PROJECT NO.  43-22-03  

BRIDGE DECK REPLACEMENT AND BRIDGE REMOVAL 
OHIO TURNPIKE OVER ABANDONED RAILROAD M.P. 98.9, 

OHIO TURNPIKE OVER STATE ROUTE 510 M.P. 99.1 
SANDUSKY COUNTY, OHIO 

 
OPENING DATE:  2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), SEPTEMBER 3 20 21, 2021 

 
ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 9:00 A.M. ON SEPTEMBER 10, 2021 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

Plan Sheets: 3, 4, 5, 14, 15, 21, 28, 30, and 46 of 50. 
 

-AND- 
 

Special Provision SP 103 on Special Provision Page 2 of 20  
 

-AND- 
 

Bid Schedule of Items and Estimated Quantities Worksheet Reference Nos.: 
66, 69, and 91through 95. 

 
-AND- 

 
EXTENSION OF THE BID OPENING TO 2:00 PM ON SEPTEMBER 21, 2021 

 
 
 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq., General 
Counsel. 
 
   
__________________________  September 10, 2021 
Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq.,              Date 
General Counsel 
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Q#21 SP103.C says "The Commission anticipates providing the Contractor access to the Turnpike on 

April 4, 2022 at which time the Contractor may begin the Work for this Project."  Access to the 
bridge underside is from State Route 510 and there will be no disruption of traffic.  Will the 
Commission consider allowing the Contractor access to the Pre-Phase fill area prior to April 4, 
2022? 

 
A#21 SP 103.C of the Special Provisions has been revised and Special Provision Page 2 of 20 is included 

as part of this Addendum. 
 
 
Q#27 Does the Commission have embankment material available to the Contractor at the nearest 

service plaza and/or either toll plaza east or west of the project? 
 
A#27 The Commission does not have embankment material available to the Contractor. 
 
 
Q#35 Plan Sheet 3/50 states Phase 1 Maintenance of Traffic shall remain in place through the winter 

shutdown period. All costs associated with maintaining the work zone through the winter 
shutdown period shall be included in the Lump Sum Bid for Item SP 614-Maintaing Traffic. 
Will OTIC require a Zone Person 24 hrs a day through the winter shutdown period? 

 
A#35 The Contractor will not need to provide a zone person nor a zone vehicle during the winter shut downs.  

The Commission will oversee the zones during the winter shut downs.  The Contractor may be required 
to assist in maintaining the zone during the winter shutdown periods and will be compensated through 
a change order if such conditions exist. The quantity of hours for Reference No. 66 in the Estimated 
Quantities and Plan Sheet 15/50 has been revised and is included as part of this Addendum. 

 
 
Q#36 Bid REF #66 Zone Person has a quantity of 13,872 Hrs. Does this quantity take into account the 

Phase 1 winter shut down period? 
 
A#36 See the response to Q#35. 
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Q#40 Is the Turnpike aware of a ready-mix supplier who is willing and capable of supplying concrete 
per OTIC specifications for this project?  At this time, the ready-mix suppliers in the vicinity of 
the project have all declined pricing this project.  Please advise.   

 
A#40 The Commission is aware of or has contacted concrete suppliers that appear to be within the radius 

required for this project.  The Commission explained the nature of the project and its requirements for 
materials, and the suppliers identified below indicated a potential willingness to participate in the 
project.  The list below is not all-encompassing or attesting to the suppliers’ ability to meet 
specifications.  Rather, those identified are provided to share information available to the Commisison 
with potential bidders. 

 
Terminal Ready Mix, (440) 288-1717. Sandusky and Bellevue Plants (Formerly Huron Cement) 
Elyria Concrete, (440) 355-5825. Castalia Plant 
Concrete Material Supply, (419) 261-0246 or (419) 547-8998. Sandusky Plant. 

 
 
Q#51 SP 516G.A.4 and SP 516J.A.5 state “Clean and/or repair bearing seat area as required”.  During 

a site visit it was found that a significant number of pedestals are in need of complete 
replacement at the MP 99.1 bridge.  This work is beyond the intent of the specification.  Please 
add a bid item to replace the pedestal. 

 
A#51 A contingency quantity of Ref. No. 95, Item SP 519 Patching of Concrete Structures (Bearing Repair) 

has been added to the Estimated Quantities sheet for this item. Any necessary doweling shall be 
incidental to the unit price bid for this item. Plan Note has been added on Plan Sheet 14/50 and Plan 
Sheet 15/50 has been revised and are included as part of this Addendum. 

 
 
Q#56 Sheet 28/50 Plan Note 4 states “The exposed portions of substructure elements shall be covered 

with low viscosity bituminous asphalt and then covered or wrapped with a durable thick plastic 
(visqueen) to reduce the effect of down drag from the proposed fill.”  Are the existing exposed 
faces of the abutment walls, pier columns, pier caps and crash walls all included under this note? 

 
A#56 The exposed portions of the substructure elements shall be covered with low viscosity bituminous 

asphalt and then covered or wrapped with a durable thick plastic (Visqueen type plastic sheeting, 
minimum 6 mil) to reduce the effect of downdrag from the proposed fill.  All labor, materials, and 
incidentals to complete this work shall be incidental to Item 203 EMBANKMENT, AS PER PLAN. 

 
  
Q#59 How is the contractor expected to maintain construction zone markers through the winter 

shutdown?  Should raised pavement markers be installed during Phase 1 in lieu of 
construction zone markers?  If so, please add the necessary quantity to reference number 69. 
 

A#59 Reference No. 93, Raised Pavement Markers, As Per Plan #2, has been added to the Estimated 
Quantities and Plan Sheets 4/50 and 15/50 for use along the channelizing line only during Phase 1.  
Construction Zone Markers shall be installed along the yellow and white edge lines per OTIC Standard 
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Construction Drawing TCR-12.  Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission maintenance will 
maintain the Construction Zone Markers and Raised Pavement Markers through the winter shutdown. 

 
 Additionally, Reference No. 94, Object Markers, As Per Plan, has been added to the Estimated 

Quantities and Plan Sheets 3/50 and 15/50 and are included as part of this Addendum. 
 
 
Q#61 Please allow Q2 mix design in lieu of the HP4 mix in the bridge deck concrete.  The smaller local 

concrete suppliers will not quote the HP mix.  The larger concrete suppliers are not in delivery 
range to quote this project.  It is much easier to make this change pre-bid versus trying to 
negotiate a change order post bid. 

 
A#61 See the response to Q#40. 
 
 
Q#62 The new rear abutment bearings have dowel rods in line with the centerline of bearing.  There 

are existing end diaphragm channels directly above the proposed location of the dowels.  Is it 
the OTC intent to have the contractor remove and reinstall the existing channels in order to 
install the new dowels? 

 
A#62  The contractor may remove and reinstall the existing end diaphragms as needed to permit dowel 

installation. This work shall be considered incidental to the bearing replacements and included with 
payment of Items SP 516G and SP 516J.  A plan note has been added to Plan Sheet 46/50 and is 
included as part of this Addendum. 

 
 
Q#63 Some of the older existing pier bearings that are scheduled to be reset are connected to the 

existing beams with bolts thru the bottom flange.  They are also pinned with dowels thru the 
bottom masonry plate to the existing pier cap.  How does the OTC propose to realign these 
bearings?  The masonry plates should not be relocated.  New bolt hole locations may conflict 
with the existing holes.  Please clarify. 

 
A#63 See responses to Question #46 In Addendum #2. 
 
 
Q#64 Ref. No. 39 & 40 are for replacing the bearing units at the rear (fixed) and forward (expansion) 

abutments at structure MP 99.1.  The elastomeric bearing pad is a bonded portion of the new 
bearing unit.  Clarify why the elastomeric pads for these bearing units that are to be replaced 
are being paid under a separate pay item, Ref. No. 35?  Should Ref. No. 35 be deleted? 

 
A#64 See response to Question #44 In Addendum #2 
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Q#65 SP 511B Section D requires a 36” walkway width for inspection access. A standard C-49 
overhang jack with a C-54 extender gives 66 ¼” of useable surface on the top of the jack. Taking 
away 28” for the bridge overhang leaves 38 ¼” between the edge of deck and face of handrail. 
Is the 36” dimension from the edge of deck to the face of handrail, or is it measured from the 
end of the form kicker to give 36” of unobstructed walkway? 

 
A#65 The walkway width dimension is measured from the back of the deck form to the face of the handrail 

and is not impacted by the use of a form kicker. 
 
Q#66 Where is the work associated with note 4 on page 28/50 to be paid? 
 
A#66 The Work associated with Plan Note 4 on Plan Sheet 28/50 is incidental to Item 203 EMBANKMENT, 

AS PER PLAN. Plan Sheet 28/50 has been revised and is included as part of this addendum.  
 
 
Q#67 Bid item 89- Strengthening Damaged Members: plan sheet 45 notes refer to SP514A- Field 

Painting of Existing Structural Steel (OZEU). in the “Basis Of Payment” note, the final sentence 
calls for the painting to be incidental to bid item 89. Please clarify the limits required for this 
incidental painting along the existing WB fascia beam.  

 
A#67 The Field painting of the repaired beam is limited to the area where the existing paint is damaged by 

the repair process. Field adjustment of the limits and approval after inspection may be needed. 
 
 
Q#68 We are having difficulty finding a ready mix supplier that is willing to produce the HP4 concrete. 

Will the commission please reconsider allowing QC2 in lieu of HP4? This has been allowed on 
numerous projects in the past. 

 
A#68 See the response to Q#40. 
 
 
Q#69 Should contingency bid items for item 510 dowel bars, and item 509 reinforcing steel, 

replacement of existing reinforcing steel be added? 
 
A#69 A contingency quantity of Ref. No. 91, Item SP 509 with a quantity of 200 lbs of reinforcing steel has 

been added to the Estimated Quantities sheet for this item. Any necessary doweling shall be incidental 
to the unit price bid for this item.  Plan Note has been added on Plan Sheet 14/50 and Plan Sheet 15/50 
has been revised and are included as part of this Addendum. 
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Q#70 Plan Sheets 17/50 and 18/50 state "Existing Monument Do Not Disturb", however plan sheet 
21/50 states "Existing Monument (Adjust To Grade)".  Plan Sheet 19/50 and 20/50 state 
"Existing Monument Box Adjust To Grade", however plan sheet 30/50 does not show the 
monument box.  Please clarify which monument boxes require adjustment, and how the work is 
being compensated.  

 
A#70 The Monument box at STA. 901+95 +/- shall not be disturbed as reflected in revised Plan Sheet 21/50 

which is included as part of this Addenudm.  Additionally, for the  Monument box at STA. 915+45+/-, 
Reference No. 92, Item 623, Monument Box Adjusted to Grade, has been added to the Estimated 
Quantities and Plan Sheets 15/50 and 30/50 and are included as part of this Addendum. 

 
 
Q#71 Please confirm the shear studs are limited to the last 3’ of both ends of every beam line on both 

structures.   
 
A#71 Per the 1996 Third Lane plan sheets, 5 rows of shear studs are placed in the last 3 feet of the interior 

3 beams (6 beam lines total). The existing original bridge plans and the existing outside widening plans 
show no shear studs on the respective beams. 

 
 
Q#72 During the winter shutdown period, will Phase 1 be utilized in the event of an accident or 

emergency?  If so, please provide maintenance of traffic phase construction details for the winter 
shutdown period. 

 
A#72 It is not anticipated that the Phase 1 Work Zone will be utilized in the event of an accident or emergency.  

Phase 1 Maintenance of Traffic shall remain in place during the winter shutdown. 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
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